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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:              Ashley Kennedy-Shell, Procurement Officer 

  
 SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-3523-AS 
 

DESCRIPTION:  Telephonic Behavioral Health Services for Upstate 
 
DATE:                August 8, 2019 
 

 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Invitation For Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

  
 

     VENDOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
    

 
 

 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                   
 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
_______________________________ 

 Date 
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Questions from Vendors: 
 
Vendor A: 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 
Answer: Yes. The company can be located outside of the USA, but the clinical supervisors 
must be licensed to do work within the USA. 

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Answer: No. there will not be any on-site meetings. 

 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
Answer:  Yes. 

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer:  No. Section I of the solicitation states, “SUBMITTING A PAPER OFFER OR 
MODIFICATION Paper offers are required. (a) All prices and notations should be printed in ink 
or typewritten. Errors should be crossed out, corrections entered and initialed by the person 
signing the bid. Do not modify the solicitation document itself (including bid schedule). (b) (1) 
All copies of the offer or modification, and any other documents required to be submitted 
with the offer shall be enclosed in a sealed, opaque envelope or package. (2) Submit your 
offer or modification to the address on the Cover Page. (3) The envelope or package must 
show the time and date specified for opening, the solicitation number, and the name and 
address of the bidder. If the offer or modification is sent by mail or special delivery service 
(UPS, Federal Express, etc.), the outermost envelope or wrapper must be labeled "OFFER 
ENCLOSED" on the face thereof. (c) If you are responding to more than one solicitation, 
submit each offer in a separate envelope or package. (d) Submit the number of copies 
indicated on the Cover Page. (e) Facsimile or e-mail offers, modifications, or withdrawals, will 
not be considered unless authorized by the Solicitation.” 

 
Vendor B: 
 

1. I am reaching out to find out who previously won and executed this contract.  Is that information that you can 
provide? 

Answer:  There has not been a contract in the past. 
 

 

 

 


